Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Avenue - Monticello, Wl 53570

Meeting: Library Board Meeting
Date: Tuesday Feb. 13th at 6:00pm
Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, WI 53570
ATTENDANCE:

Participant Present

Ann DeNure

Participant
Renee Croushore

Present

Kenneth Colle

Stephen Scanlan

Robert LaBarre

Brenda Massei

AGENDA ITEMS:
Start Time Topic Lead(s)
6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call
6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)
6:10 PM Approvals: Agendaand Minutes
New Business
6:15 PM Public Library Annual Report Review
6:45 PM 2024 Closed Dates Calendar Review
6:50 PM Director’s Report
7:00 PM Adjourn
Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 12th at 6:00 PM

Last Revised:

4/8/2022

Library Board Agenda

Page 10f 3



Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call

called the meeting to order at

Roll Call:
Ann DeNure Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan
Robert LaBarre Brenda Massei
Guests:
Agenda
Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from the previous meeting. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

New Business

Public Library Report Review

Motion: Approve DPI Public Library Annual Report (or with the following amendments)
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:




Monticello Public Library

Annual Closure Calendar Review

Motion: Approve annual closure calendar (or with the following amendments)
Discussion:

1st: ond:

Vote outcome:

Director’s Report

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only
Discussion:

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at

1st: 2nd:

Vote outcome:

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 3 of 3






Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Avenue - Monticello, WI 563570

Meeting: Monthly Library Board Meeting

Date: Tuesday, December 12th at 6:00pm

Meeting Leader: Stephen Scanlan

Location: Library Building, 512 E. Lake Ave, Monticello, Wl 53570

ATTENDANCE:
Participant Present Participant Present
Ann DeNure Renee Croushore

Kenneth Colle Stephen Scanlan

X X
Robert LaBarre X Brenda Massei X
X X

X

Vicki Colle Siri Amundsen

Sienna Coldiron

AGENDA ITEMS:
Start Time Topic Lead(s)

6:00 PM Call to Order/Roll Call

6:05 PM Public Appearances and Citizen Comments (up to 30 min.)
6:10 PM Approvals: Agenda and Minutes

New Business

6:15 PM Printing Policy Review

6:25 PM Director’s Report

Adjourn

7:00 PM
Next Meeting: Tuesday, January 9th at 6:00 PM

Item Descriptions for the Monticello Library Board Meeting

Call To Order/Roll Call

Stephen Scanlan called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 1 of 3



Roll Call;

Ann DeNure Renee Croushore
Kenneth Colle X Stephen Scanlan X
Robert LaBarre X Brenda Massei X
Guests:
Vicki Colle Siri Amundsen Sienna Coldiron
Agenda

Motion: Approve the agenda as set. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: Kenneth Colle  2nd: Robert LaBarre

Vote outcome: 2-0

Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes from the previous meeting. (Or with the following amendments)
Discussion:
1st: Robert LaBarre 2nd: Kenneth Colle

Vote outcome: 2-0

New Business

Printing Policy Review

Motion: Approve printing policy as set to support staff who need to explain clear rules to patrons (or with the
following amendments)

Approved with following Amendments: Patrons will be charged $0.10/sheet black and white and $0.25/sheet
color if over 50 sheets are printed.)

Discussion:

1st: Robert LaBarre 2nd: Kenneth Colle

Vote outcome: 2-0

Director’s Report

Motion: no motion needed, discussion item only



Monticello Public Library

Discussion:

1st: ond:

Vote outcome:

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn at 6:47 PM.
1st: Kenneth Colle 2nd: Robert LaBarre

Vote outcome: 2-0

Last Revised:
4/8/2022 Library Board Agenda Page 3 of 3






Monticello Public Library 2024 Closed Dates

January 1 f New Year’s Day
May 27 | Memorial Day
July 4 Fourth of July
July 13 Homecoming Day-

Building Closed: Tent set
up in the Park

September 2

Labor Day

November 28

Thanksgiving

November 29

Thanksgiving Holiday

November 30

Thanksgiving Holiday

December 24

Christmas Eve

December 25

Christmas Day

December 31

New Year’s Eve







Monticello Director’s Report

Tuesday, February 13, 2024

1. Stats
January 2024 YID | 2023YTD| % Changein YTD
Checkouts 1213 1213 1696 %
Holds Placed 589 589 [ %

2. Programming
o We held our first cooking class of the year: Kids Cook Dinner. Local chef Laura Eyler helped
kids prepare a meal for their family which included a sandwich roll up and no bake cookies.
The children were very engaged and did all of the prep work. One parent said her son asked
his dad to go to the store and purchase more supplies to recreate the meal after the class.
o Sienna led a Bullet Journal workshop where she helped fuel bullet journals for 6 patrons with a
slide presentation, short video, and supplies.We had several new patrons for that program.
o We will be visiting the Sugar River Bakery for cookies, hot drinks, and board games when
school is out on Feb. 16.
o The acrylic painting class was full and had a wait list. We will be implementing our first program
feedback form at the end of this program.
3. Annual Report Statistics
o I'm working on the Annual Report for DPI and have a few statistics to share. In 2023 our library
had 208 in-person programs serving 1861 patrons. We also had 236 self-directed programs
(craft kits, scavenger hunts, coloring sheets) and engaged 1948 patrons with those. We had
343 in house computer uses and 6704 website hits.

4. Personnel
o Sienna Coldiron’s last day will be March 21. She is training Delaney Snyder for the Library
Assistant position. Delaney will need a promotion as she will be moving from Library Page to
Library Assistant.

5. Incidents at the Library
o None

6. Projects/Updates

o Bob LaBarre has been sourcing and measuring for several floating shelves that will feature a
display in the front of the library. This will provide a ledge to display new books in their own



section, and provide much better shopability by covers. About 50-60 books will be able to be
seen more easily due to this upgrade!

| applied for a grant to receive a public bike repair station with a stand, tools and air pump. The
unit is made in Fitchburg, WI by Saris. I'm working with a group in Fitchburg. The stand would
be mounted in concrete on the front side of the building for high visibility and hopefully be here
before this summer where we can do a program promoting and explaining it's use.



01'G9¢$ $00q /| :9989€08€02 :AU| :10|Ae] B 1o¥eg VSIA 0S0-01L€-0L1LGG-00-00Z -s300g #20¢c/0L/1
6£€G1$ $}004 0} :95£6508€0Z ANI JolAe] B Jaxeqd VSIA 0G0-01€£-0L1LGS-00-00. :s¥oog +20¢/62/1
0svie$ $}004q Z| :£099508€0Z ANI JojAe] g Jaxeq VSIA 0S0-01€-0L1GG-00-00Z -s¥00g ¥20c/v/)
86°LL$ S :sausyeq wnIYl| 11 2Z¥86£560.6G6-1 1| WO UOZEBWY VSIA L¥-011GS-00-002 :(suoneuo() syosloid [eads $20z/€2/L
09'62$ SAAQ Z :292008.9vYE€E£ZS-PL 1L (W0 uozewy VSIA 36-00-00L ‘(o1pny ‘s@D ‘sanq) elpsN [edisAud €202/v/L
66919 sozud :92018509¥28098-€ | :Wod'UoZewy VSIA 000-01£-0115S-00-002 :Bulwwelibold ¥202/€2/}
867L$ sozud :£G8607.¥29ZLY.-€L| ‘W0 UoZeWY VSIA 000-01€-01155-00-002 :Bulwwesboid ¥202/€2/1
86°G2$ a0 adid ‘xem :8y8G9¥28¥¥Z8C.L-C L -WOd'UoZewY VSIA 000-01€-011SS-00-00 :Buiwwelbold €202/SL/cL
00°00L% sozud pJeo Yib 0G$ :GS8S0ZLY669161-C L ‘WO UOZBWY VSIA 000-01€-01155-00-002 :Buiwwesbold zz/1
66'6L$ dwejs A1ejou 116812 L-6€1966€-C || ‘WOI'UOZBWY (VSIA 000-01£-0L1LGS-00-00/ :dO lelsus9 $¢0¢/S/c
86°L2$ 010 18[99€1G/59211d 720602¢-0626 |+ F8-€ |} WOIU0ZeWY 'VSIA 000-01€-01155-00-00. :Buiwweiboid ¥20Z/S/2
16'G/$ 00-1/20-100 :491e\\/48M8S (0||921jUOIN JO abejIA -0£2-011GG-00-00. -481EA\-O||9OUOIN JO abejlin 202/S/Z
£8'06¢$ ZvZ ANI :euIsing JoAes dWAY | 3o8yD pled abejiin 000-01€-01155-00-00. :Buiwwelboid +z0Z/¥Z/L
12°162% saseqgejep auljuo $Z000S ANI :STM Jwsy asedld )0 :(seseqeje( ‘seainosay) eips|\ [eNbia +20z/cT/)
00'¥SL$ lemauay X0g |enuuy SdSN HWaY 8ses|d 000-01€-0L1LGS-00-00. ‘O [e1sue9 ¥20¢/S/C
00'5v2°1L$ AIOP L ¥Z-7Z ANI :walsAS Ateiqi [esjua) Yinos Jiwey ases|d 000-S1€-01155-00-00. :$884 WaYSAS ¥20T/S/2
00'L€LLL$ €20-7Z ANI :weisAs Aleiqi [esjua) Yinos Jiway ases|d 000-G1€-011GS-00-00. ‘884 walshs $202/80/10
00°Sv$ awabeuew awil Od AN :S02-¥Z :ANI :STOS ‘HWSY dses|d 000-G1£-01155-00-00/ :s98-4 WaISAS ¥20Z/S/C
00°28% SY00q3 9AUPISAQ :L9L-¥Z AN :STOS Hway 8sesd|d -00-00L ‘(seseqgejeq ‘seainosay) eIps\ [ebla +z0z/S/C
00'66$ souizebews sALQIOAD :LZL-¥Z ANI STOS HWay 8ses|d -00-00. :(seseqeied ‘se2.nosay) eips [enbia ¥20z/s/2
00°1L26% jood Ang eipa [e3BIQ :920-¥Z ANI :STOS Hwey 8ses|d -00-00. ‘(seseqeje( ‘seainosay) eIps\ [ebla +20z/S/C
8¥'.LE SPAP Z ://8986¥70S ANI :adel 1sempl\ ey asesld 3G-00-00.L ‘(oipny ‘s@o ,wo>0v eipa|\ [eo1sAud $202/S/C
6v'€L$ PAP | :/1GGZ610S ANI -2de] 1SaMpIN HwaY ases|d 0-00. ‘(olpny ‘s@D ‘saAQ) elpalN [edisAud ¥202/22/)
81°2G% SPAP Z :1599€810G ANI :2de] 1sempi Hway 8sesd|d 0-00. (o1pny ‘s@D ‘saAQ) epeN [ed1sAud €202/92/CL
€9'2¢9% 2|0 MY :salddng Hy JuswasINquIisy :/6GE X289 SPOOMUSBID 000-01£-01165-00-00. :Buiwweibold +20z/61/1
npain angQ junowy (# 9210AU]) SWa}| :AOPUBA waj| auI] ajeq 2910Au] |

€202/,0/80 :943H °9jed

d1o-Azeiqipipqndofeonuoty » TOS TIEWS D I0RSITP QIR « 1 10t-8E6-809
OLSES TA\ TOI[QIUON
anuday e g TIs




AT %

\W\N\. N\“ ‘ §§ :aunjeubig

L06S'9L$ _ |ejoT = |
9G9'991$ 1000016271581 L0#OYV :saibiebuz 3 000-0€2-01155-00-002 :saibiau3 IM $20Z/S/2
AWK L00001627LG8LL0MOY :saIBI9BUI IM  000-082-01155-00-002 :Selbieus IM £202/.2/ZL
cees I'BN UBOT 771 :SASN VSIA 000-01€-01155-00-00. :dO [e12Ud9 Z0Z/62/L
88°L6$ asea) Jojulid :6L0045Y1 ANI {49Sa]d UOPIOD V/SIA 000-0+€-011G5-00-00L :dO [BI9USD ¥Z0Z/EZ/)
Zrv8$ oses) Jajuud :289/88001 ANI :49S3|d UOPIOD YSIA 000-01€-01L55-00-00L :dO [B48USD $Z0Z/LL/)
G8'.$ J8UBaJO Woolyjeq seioq ¢ :sisjedwsen) ySIA 000-01€-01155-00-00. :dO [BIBURD $Z02/S/Z

857 HI2 10} 01E)SUI0D JO SIBUIBJUOD Z :si9fedweD) tVSIA  000-0L€-01LSG-00-00/ :Bulweibold +20z/zz/1

00'ze$ Buiwwe.Boud Joj spied ssauisnq :Woo BAURD 1YSIA 000-01€-01155-00-00Z O [eldUsD €Z0Z/6L1/Z1



woo * sodel13SOMPTWYNY : TTewud

8EVBCIVT

€€LG-TLZGY HO ‘T3RUUTOdUTD OTT odel 1SSOMPTII
€ELGTIL X0d "0°d €G02G0TZ0 :IequnN butinoy ued Axetotjausd
jueg Aoy :xueg AxeroTiyoudd

D11 ‘edel 3ISSMPTK
;07 sjuswAed ¥ooyd ITWSY

QGO—NZ —npnss —00 —0Q/

14 JUNoOOY AxeTOTIausdd
:2WeN JUNnoOOy AIeTOTIaudg

8% LE :asn ut junowe sty3l Aed sses1d
8% LE ~.  ‘Te3jo3-qns 3ONpoid ¥4 Z
66" V1T 6601 6661 2E8EVITHET mwmﬁwmma
‘ dl NOILIQA S,dO0LDHETTIOD u99I0SOPTM NIMYYM HTOUNIAIL NYWTITIID mem . and Yda 1
oV ¢¢ oV ¢¢c 66°6¢C PLEBOCZSOVT LT6C9T9T. *
gl u®®I0SOpPTM SHTHYANIIXE ana AvAC
UOTSUa3}xXq 20T1ad TTR39Y $ue3 T I8WO3ISND #0100 # 3o03s KiaaTToQ
uotydraosad JeurIoq won &30
¥sn
vsn 0LGEG IM ‘OTTHDOILNOW
0LSES IM ‘OTTHDILNOW 6T XO0d Od
AANTAY HMVYT LSVYH Z16 ALIVIMOW-HANIT ¥YNIYLYX
INYENEIT 0ITdNd OTTHDOILNORW AIVddIT OITdNd OTTHOILNORW
ror dTys to T1Td
T A0 T :obeg
(Sdn) ©0TAISS T2d0Ied P2ATUN :etpA dTyS ‘ .
' : i ) . 82GEY HO ‘ANVT10H « 028 X089 "0
pzezl ~ :0d IPWO3ISND 98966vI-LE  :#011v43Q34 ‘
pP1922%68 :AxentTd 19N sAeq 0€ :SwISL |304N0S VIaIW (€72 SNYI¥VYEI
Z159000002 : ToW07SND G¥99-v1v-008-1 Xvd
¥202/0€/T0 :°3ed S0TOAUIL HOIOANI )







€€LG-TLZGy HO ‘T3euuTtdourd

woo* sode3l3somMpTwYyY : TTewd
gEP8ZIVT t# 2IUNOOOY AxeTOTIoUSd
o717 odel 3ISOMPTW :dWeN 3UNoOOY AxeToTyausd

€€LSTL Xod *0°d €607S0TZ0 :IaqunN bur3inoy xued AIeToTIydued
DTT ‘ode] 3ISOMPTH jyueg Aoy :juedg AIeToTFoudd

:03 sauswied ooyo FTWSY

703 sjuowAed oXTM/HDVY 3ITWSY

0-012—~NCG - 00 -0/

67 €T :@sn ut junowe sTy3l Aed aseald
67 €T :Te3zol-qns 3IdONpoad va 1
67°€1 67 €T 66°LT 80L6T18S07T LTI9LTEIT
dl U92I0S9PTM YAIVT SNIJIVH IVHM aaa ¥va I
UOTSUD3XH 20Tad T1TEe39Y $wo3 T JoWO3ISND #2100 # ¥003S XaaAaTT2d
uotidraosadq jewxod won X130
¥sn
¥sn 0LSES IM ‘OTTIDILNOW
0LSES IM ‘OTTIDILNOW 671 Xod od
AONNIAVY dMVT ILSVYA CIS ALIVIYOW-EANIT UNIYLIVA
AYYYIIT DI1dNd OTTADILNONW AgYIdIT 2ITdnd OTTHADILNOW
:or drtys (ol T1T€
T A0 T :abeg
(sdn) eoTAI®S T90IRg PO3ITUN :eTA drys ; .
: ' ' . 82S€Y HO "ONY110H « 028 X08 '0'd
:0d I9WO3SND 989667 1-LE #01vd3a3d
62701768 :A19ATTRQ I8N sded 0¢ SUWISL . [304N0S VIQIW| |72 SNYIIvI)
Z15900000C : ToWO3SND G¥99-vvv-008-1 Xvd
$202/91/10 :93BQ 90TOAUL dDIOANI i
L1SSZ6%06G :*ON ooTOoAUI G8.2-6/8-008- :INOHd







woo* sodealsompTwpyyY & TTewd
gEF8ZIVT :# IUNODOY ArerdoTIdUSH

€€LS-TLZSY HO ‘TIRUUTOUTD 1T odel 3SOMPTW :9WeN Junoddy AaeTdoTIousd
€€LGTL ¥od *0°d £607S0TZ0 :IoqunN buTinoy dued AreToTzausd

511 ‘odel 3SOMPTH sueg Aoy :xued AxerdoTIausd

:03 sajuswied 3ooyd FITWSY T03 S3uowAed S9ATM/HOVY 3ITuoy

0C0-01¢ —QI\SS ~ 00 0L

8% ° ¢S :@sn ut junowe sTy3z Aed asedT1d
8% ¢S :Te303-gqns 3Idonpoad va
66°6¢C 66°6C 66°6€ 88TLCLOBET €GCO0LLST
dz 8 u921D0S9PTM 8 NOSYIS JALSTHOINID aaa ¥va 1
6v°¢c 6v°¢c 66°6¢C GL6LOTEGET 69CT966GT
dl U93aADSOPTM TVINIWITH aada ¥vda 1
uoTsSua3xXd 20Tad 1Te3ad $we3T IdWOISND #0100 # ¥}003S XixsAaTT2d
uotidransad 3jeurIod won X130
¥sn
¥sn 0LGES IM ‘OTTADILNOW
0LGES IM ‘OTTIDOILNOW 671 X0d Od
INANIAY IMVI LSYA CT1S ALYVIYOW-TANIT UYNIYULVX
ZYYYdIT 0I71dnd OTTIIDILNOW AYVddIT O0ITdnd OTTIDILINOW
:01 dTys tOL TTITd
1 40 1 :obeg
(sdan) eoTAxas TodIRd PLO3TUN :etA dTys .
’ ’ ) ’ f 82SE¥ HO ‘ANVT10H « 028 X089 "0'd
€202/8/21 :0d IdWO3SN) 989667 1-L€ #01 1vd3aa3ad e
€6076€68 :Ax9ATT™d 3oN sded (¢ :SWISL I04N0S VIAIW| |2 SNYIYWEN

Z159000002 : ToWO3SND Gv99-vvv-008-1 Xvd
€202/92/C1 :93ed 9DTOAUIL JOIOANI ) mm<hh ;Q_E
1S99€8%0S :*ON 90TOAUI G8/2-G/8-008-} :INOHd







South Central Library System Invoice
1650 Pankratz Street
Madison, WI 53704 DATE INVOICE NO.
1/8/2024 24-023
608-246-7972
BILL TO
Monticello Public Library
Attn: Brenda Massei
P.O. NO. TERMS DUE DATE
Net 30 2/7/2024
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
4242 Tech and/or ... |2024 Tech and/or ILS Member Fees 1 11,731.00 11,731.00

Payments/Credits $0.00
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE AND INCLUDE A COPY OF THE INVOICE #
WITH YOUR PAYMENT. THANK YOU! Total $11,731.00
) ) a A 2 . (
700'00‘ HON0-2S-000 Balance Due $11,731.00







South Central Library System

Invoice

1650 Pankratz Street
Madison, WI 53704 DATE IN¢OICE NO.
1/30/2024 24-076
608-246-7972
BILL TO
Monticello Public Library
Attn: Brenda Massei
P.O. NO. TERMS DUE DATE
Net 30 2/29/2024
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Digital Media Buy... | Member library payment for the 2024 digital media 1 921.00 921.00
buying pool
Payments/Credits $0.00
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE AND INCLUDE A COPY OF THE INVOICE #
WITH YOUR PAYMENT. THANK YOU! Total $921.00
o . c
i ,
00 - 0= 990~ 9— 000 Balance Due $921.00







South Central Library System
1650 Pankratz Street

Invoice

Madison, WI 53704 DATE INVOICE NO.
1/31/2024 24-121
608-246-7972
BILL TO
Monticello Public Library
Attn: Brenda Massei
P.0O. NO. TERMS DUE DATE
Net 30 3/1/2024
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
OverDrive Magazi... | OverDrive digital magazines 1 99.00 99.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE AND INCLUDE A COPY OF THE INVOICE #
WITH YOUR PAYMENT. THANK YOU! Total $99.00
Balance Due $99.00

700-00-59110— 3jo- 050




R
u



South Central Library System

Invoice

1650 Pankratz Street
Madison, W1 53704 i INVEICENG,
1/31/2024 24-167
608-246-7972
BILL TO
Monticello Public Library
Attn: Brenda Massei
P.0. NO. TERMS DUE DATE
Net 30 3/1/2024
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Advantage Progra... | Advantage Program through Overdrive for eBooks and 1 87.00 87.00
digital content
Payments/Credits $0.00
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE AND INCLUDE A COPY OF THE INVOICE #
WITH YOUR PAYMENT. THANK YOU! Total $87.00
Balance Due $87.00

700 - 00-99U0-315- 0B







South Central Library System Invoice
1650 Pankratz Street
Madison, WI 53704 DATE INVOICE NO.
1/31/2024 24-205
608-246-7972
BILL TO
Monticello Public Library
Attn: Brenda Massei
P.O. NO. TERMS DUE DATE
Net 30 3/1/2024
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
1 45.00 45.00

4241 My PC Time... | Annual fee for My PC Time Management

700 -0 -9 -5\ - oo

Payments/Credits $0.00

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE AND INCLUDE A COPY OF THE INVOICE #
WITH YOUR PAYMENT. THANK YOU! Total $45.00
Balance Due $45.00







South Central Library System Invoice
1650 Pankratz Street
Madison, W1 53704 EATE INVGICE NG
1/31/2024 24-241
608-246-7972
BILL TO
Monticello Public Library
Attn: Brenda Massei
P.O. NO. TERMS DUE DATE
Net 30 3/1/2024
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Green County 2024 SCLS Delivery Services 1 1,245.00 1,245.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE AND INCLUDE A COPY OF THE INVOICE #
WITH YOUR PAYMENT. THANK YOU! Total $1,245.00
Balance Due $1,245.00

100-00-9510

A\H-000




|'..._-I N



9poY dizZ ‘arels o

~—— 9J0H SSaIpPY

92O 150d
wud
d31SVINLSOd
e R |
e — LININAVd 334 X004 Od
[ R )
ER S R R 338SIHAAVY Ag Aivd 34 TTIM IDVLSOd
AE—— 86666 'ON LINHId  1IVIN SSV1O-LSHIA
R R TR =
R T1IVIN A1d3d SSANISNG =
R R R
R SRoss dsantm) O
JA9]SEUISOd [BD07] 0} uiniay )
SAIVLS G3LINA ‘passaippy se sjqelonlapun Jj o
JHLNI —
azvin Al %
b FJIAYTS TVLSOd
23%=0d Chl SILVIS G3LINA < W
O
W
Your PO Box fee is due by the LAST DAY OF THIS MONTH. w\\ysscm_ |
-
Your PO Box will be closed if the fee is not paid by the due date. If the fee is not paid L] Semiannual <O
within 10 days after the due date, a late payment charge will apply. You may make ~J L OO
g : S . : : $_ 10t {
payment by any of the convenient options noted on the inside top portion of this envelope. Aount O
Make checks or money orders payable to “U.S. Postal Service.” If the bank returns -
your check, or if payment is not received by the due date, your PO Box service will be F— 7
suspended until all associated charges are paid. _ L A
Please disregard this notice if payment has been made.
e % 148 I8V
Thank you. mezw.x.“mm..g PUBLIC LIBRARY

i i s saamthe: $77.00 1% Months: 184,00
va." o:—om mcx mmz-nm “m‘ M”M..,%MNM” Y IPIIPAIF S v

Notice 32-B, September 2010 | PSN 7610-03-000-8332






WILS

1360 Regent Street #121
Madison, Wl 53715 Invoice Number: 500024
USA Invoice Date: Jan 4, 2024
Page: 1
Voice: 608-218-4480
Email: financials@wils.org
BillTo: T v W Ship to
Monticello Public Library 512 E. Lake Ave
512 E. Lake Ave PO Box 149
PO Box 149 Monticello, WI 53570
Monticello, WI 53570
Customer ID | CustomerPO Payment Terms Due Date
- monti010 Net 60 Days 3/4124
~ Quantity | Item Description UnitPrice =~ Amount
ebs390 EBSCO NovelList Plus: 1/1/2024-12/31/2024 '  68.21
pro030 ProQuest Ancestry Library Edition: 26.60
1/1/2024-12/31/2024
tra010 Transparent Languages TLO for Libraries with 34.46
KidSpeak: 2/1/2024-1/31/2025
wor035 World Trade Press A to Z World Travel: 168.00
1/1/2024-12/31/2024
~ A \ g " “7 \
- TJob- 00—95110 - 210-020
Total Invoice Amount 297 .27
Check/Credit Memo No: A Payment/Credit Applied -
TOTAL 297.27

Thank you for your business!

Please remit payment to the address above and reference the
invoice # on the reference/memo lines. We accept checks and AC

payments.






INVOICE

Thyme Savor Cuisine thymesavorcuisine@gmail.com
600 Sunset Ave +1(608) 558-2953
Monticello, WI 53570

Monticello Public Library

Billto

Brenda Massei
512E. Lake Ave
Monticello, Wl 53570

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 242

Terms: Net 15

Invoice date: 01/24/2024
Due date: 02/08/2024

Product or service

COOKING CLASS

GROCERIES

Thyme Savor Cuisine
Personal Chef Service
Ship to
Monticello PublicLibrary
512 E. LakeAve
Monticello, WI 53570
SKU Qty Rate Amount
1 $250.00 $250.00
1 $100.83 $100.83
Total $350.83

/ ’()U“ @vajg"w — ?)f O—006






ELLO 608-938-4383

. Box 147 = Monticello, WI 53570-0147 PRE-SORTED
lm FIRST CLASS MAIL
ESENT B"—LING DATE US POSTAGE PAID
MONTICELLO, Wi
/31/24| 2/01/24 PERMIT NO. 2
SAGE| DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
PUBLICFIRE PROT 6.75
409 SEWER 55.76
409 WATER 13.40
2/21/2024 §75.91
SERVICE ADDRESS
512 Lake Ave E
9245 SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RATES

ENTER
AMOUNT PAID

vPLEASE RETURN BOTTOM STUB WITH PAYMENT'

ACCOUNT ID: 004-0271-00
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
512 E. LAKE AVE

P.0O. BOX 147

MONTICELLO WI 53570

700 - 00 - SSHWO=1D0— 0"







amazoncom

Order Placed: February 5, 2024

PR
Ul W

er #11°

Print this page for your records.

Amazon.com order number: 113-3996139-1241851

Order Total: $19.99

Items Ordered

Preparing for Shipment

Price

1 of: Stamp by Me | Round Notary Stamp for All 50 States | Self Inking Notary Stamp | Locking Cover for Longer Lasting Stamp $19.99
| Fresh Ink Pad | Self-inking Impression | Round Embosser| Black| Wisconsin State

Sold by: Stamp by Me (seller profile)
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
Standard Shipping

Payment Method:
Visa ending in 6912

Billing address

Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

760- O ~

Payment information

Item(s) Subtotal:
Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be collected:

Grand Total:

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summa ry.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

S50 -210—-000






amazoncom

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: February 5, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 113-8119290-3709024
Order Total: $27.98

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
1 of: 500 Loops Jewelry Wire Memory Beading Wire Steel Memory Wire Cuff Bangle Bracelet for Jewelry Making Supplies Art $12.99
Creation Bracelet Necklace DIY Crafts Making Jewelry Making Dolls

Sold by: keetii (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: AINOLWAY Stress Balls for Adults - 20 Pack Fidget Toys Stress Relief Ball Party Favors Class Prize for Autism, ADD, ADHD $14.99
Sold by: AINOLWAY Toys World (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $27.98
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $27.98
Monticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
512 ELAKEAVE e
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 Grand Total: $27.98

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

700 - (L= S3\V0— 510000






amazoncom

R ACALOO A

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 22, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 113-4946994-1205855
Order Total: $100.00

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price

2 of: Amazon.com Gift Card for Any Amount in a Mini Envelope (Black) $50.00
Sold by: ACI Gift Cards, Inc.
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

P_anymeqt M_ethod: Item(s) Subtotal: $100.00
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
ailliryg alddress " Total before tax: $100.00

onticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected:  $0.00

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Grand Total:$100.00

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Tpo- b0— 5S10=310- 0d 0






amazoncom

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 4, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 114-5233446-7800262
Order Total: $29.60

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Curious George: Halloween Double Feature (A Halloween Boo Fest / Spooky Fun) $5.99
[DVD], Frank Welker

Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

1 of: The American Buffalo (A Film by Ken Burns), n/a $23.61
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
Delivery in fewer trips to your address

Payment information

P_aymeqt Mgthod: Item(s) Subtotal: $29.60
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $29.60

Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00

Grand Total:$29.60

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Dd=0pp-955U0-3(0-050






amazoncom

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 4, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 114-9597095-3984221
Order Total: $17.98

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price

2 of: SKOANBE 24Packs 3V CR1220 Lithium Button Coin Cell CR1220 Battery $8.99
Sold by: calmer2015 (seller profile)
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

P_aymen_t Mgthod: Item(s) Subtotal: $17.98
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
ailliryg ﬁddrﬁs o Total before tax: $17.98

onticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Grand Total:$17.98

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

700“ OL')’ 66”0~ L/I}O — 000






amazoncom

“11 | '~ :K w 3

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 18, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 113-7412624-7409853
Order Total: $14.98

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Aoriher Wood Spinning Tops for Kids, Colorful Wooden Gyroscopes Toy, Educational $5.99

Kindergarten Toys, Rainbow Spin Tops for Games Party Favors Birthday Gifts(12 Pieces)
Sold by: HuiweiSail (seller profile) | Product question? Ask Seller
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New
1 of: RUBFAC 36 Punch Balloons Punching Balloon Heavy Duty Party Favors For Kids, $8.99

Bouncy Balls with Rubber Band Handle for Birthday Party, Goodie Bag
Sold by: SERONLINE (seller profile)
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
Delivery in fewer trips to your address

Payment information

P_aymen_t M_ethod: Item(s) Subtotal: $14.98
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $14.98

Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00

Grand Total: $14.98

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

70— 00— 9 du—21 = 000






amazoncom

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: January 18, 2024
Amazon.com order number: 113-8608246-0581026
Order Total: $16.99

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price

1 of: 32 Pcs Compass Keychain for Kids Adventure Camping Small Keychain Belt Clips $16.99

With Holes Compass Metal Buckle Keychain Outdoor Camping Party Favors, 8 Colors
Sold by: Furgian (seller profile)
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

P_aymenﬁ M_ethod: Item(s) Subtotal: $16.99
Visa ending in 6912 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $1g-9-9-
Monticello Public Library Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00

512 E LAKE AVE
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658
United States

Grand Total:$16.99

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

700-0d— O9ML-B10—000



1 ak 1
of 'F|| b - =1 Il'-l “'lh’ Lt
A L



amazoncom

ifle Faup

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: December 13, 2023
Amazon.com order number: 113-7282448-2465848
Order Total: $25.98

Shipped on December 15, 2023

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Make Your Own Hanukkah Beeswax Candles, Complete DIY Chanuka Candles $17.99

Starter Kit (DIY 48 Candles)
Sold by: Libros Judios (seller profile)
Supplied by: Other

Condition: New
1 of: Cuttte Pipe Cleaners Craft Supplies - 300pcs Dark Green Pipe Cleaners Chenille $8.99

Stems for Craft Kids DIY Art Supplies (6 mm x 12 inch)

Sold by: Cuttte store (seller profile)
Supplied by: Cuttte store (seller profile)

Condition: New
1 of: Outus 104 Pieces Cellophane Wrap Paper Color Cellophane Cello Sheets for Gel $6.99
Light Filter DIY Arts Crafts Decoration Plastic Sheet (Multicolor,7.5 x 7.5 Inch)

Sold by: Juilairan (seller profile)
Supplied by: Juilairan (seller profile)

Condition: New

Shipping Address:

Monticello Public Library

512 E LAKE AVE -, : 5 ]
MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 70 b — (0 SO =510 =000

United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $33.97

Amazon gift card balance Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Visa ending in 6912

Total before tax: $33.97
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00
Gift Card Amount: -$7.99

Billing address
Monticello Public Library
512 E LAKE AVE

MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9658 .
United States Grand Total:$25.98

Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 6912: December 15, 2023:$25.98

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Have an issue with your gift card? Read about common issues or contact us.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates







0G0~ 0l oG G - 0 =00,

7§ |

AJNI¥UND asn
£8°921 V1041 39Vd 6
0598710521 092061919 H2gel 69250821
60°8T 60°8T %0° b 00°0¢ YVHLS |££982105218L6 Q¥H [NILSI¥N HVNNVH N3WCM | T
82989052LT 8908ST8T9 T4 YAl 89250821
6L°€1 6L ST 70°0b 66°22 rM9gd |929890S2L18L6 QY¥H |CONIN “0LOWI¥NA IN4CIIM | T
8699255900 189620919 22T 69250821
66" 5T 6651 %0° 0% 66°H2 3dYVH |66992££900826 Q¥H| NNAT 3NS ‘NVL WOGONIX TVILS3I13D FHL 40 SIWL | T
TE/9€81561 0/6282919 beeel £925082T
66°81 661 70°S 66°6T CYWVI [££29E8T96T18L6 Q¥H 3AvVa ‘Ssy¥3993 SNOS H1Z SN3¥0S | T
8T1/565565C 052268919 yzeel 65250821
0L°TT 0L 1T 7£0°S§ 00°8T OQONVY [8T/96556508L6 dvd| vavd “3INoisvd 1ON ¥0 AGVIY | T
0550192261 G02L6ELT9 22t 892£0821
65" 1T 65" TT 70°0b 66°81 rYSNI |£550T9226T8L6 Q¥H | 731¥9V9 ‘SNVA3 ¥v3Ig ONIMO¥NOE IHL GNV NOLYON | T
H2/8.282L1 925968919 besel 69250821
50" 1T 50° 1T 70°SE 66°9T 089NO0S |82/8/282.18.6 dvd| VNAVIVH ‘SNVA3 ¥3ILHONVA SHOVAYHd IHL VANYI4IN | T
TL2H6H2HHT SRZHZTIBTY bzeel 89250821
51°9T 51°91 7£0°ST 66°8T NPWIS |522b652HH18L6 Q¥H MINVY4 “HOSV MOOVHS SYVIENOOHW | T
$H98T95£650 29508519 b2t 89250821
6,°0T 6,701 70° 0% 66°L1 rON3d |9598195£6508.6 QY¥H [TION AWV ‘SH¥Vd INIT440 TI¥3AV | T
SVA OT-NESI| # 43¥ 1IsSnd # aNnd # 0d ¥3IWOL1SNd # ¥3qNo 1€
32I4d Q3ON3IX3 | 3I2Iyd 13N | "ISIO ERE L *gnd NESI 3dAL YOH1NV ILTL | ALD
*QIYNSNINN INIS SAC09 ¥04 ITIISNOJLSIY ION "GIYINDIY NOILVZIYOHINY Ni¥NLIY “IOIOANI 4O SAVA SH NIHLIM 3AVW 39 LSNW SWIVII 17V
0/9€4 IM OT13DILNOW
AV V1 3 21§
INNOJJV ATINO ¥VIAW  :SS3yaav
AY¥VYEIT 2I76Nd OTTIDILNOW :IWVN
2000 X866..LS 4 NVS
000000 2 66/85H1 S069TC :# INNOJIV  :01 dIHS
b2e21 *#0d
00000000000000 00 ‘#0I XV1i/1S9 >
0/95S IM OT13DILNOW e
65T X098 0 4  :SS3I¥aav 66ES°866°H0. TINI/O0/ES 0HE°008 1110382 =
A¥VYEIT 2I79nd OTTIDIILNOW :JWVN :3JIAYIS ¥IWOLSNID H °
4 NVS JONIWOW :WOY¥4 Q3IJJIHS o B k=
000009 2 66/8SH1 S069T2 :# INNOJIV 01 11I4 :gI Xv1 a3d H 3 m
@ O w
2 QO > H
o < < X
too "% Sn¥s
- Z < Jd
8H/5056HOH 4 s1v HOIOANI 4o au
000009 2 66/85H71 506 :# 1INNOJJV Mo ow oM
= ¢~\¢NWMM :31v@ IITOANI paianitap a1nng 9y w. St
9956508502 :# 3DIOANI x W ..5. m

m04><memz<mME






JINVLIINIY ¥NOA NO # IIIOANI JLIVIIONI 3ISvIld
e e e e e o e e

0£6/-H8E0E V9 ‘VINVILY

05£6//2 X089 "0°d ) asn NI a317I8 SINNOWY
) ¥0TAVL 3 ¥INve ‘01 1IW3Y SAVA 0 13N 00 :SKW¥3L
m 6s°sST / Ina INNOWY V101
T 398VHOUNS LHOTIN4
56°H SVA S6°H = 660 1V ¥VANVLS 13INOVF ¥VIAW
AONI¥¥ND asn Slegd )
£6°9%1 viol €ns > ot/
. AJN3YEND asn NN PZ
b1°02 V101 39vd 1
X£¢892£900 055920919 besel 6925081
bT°02 bT°02 %0°SE 66°0€ d19dH |%£2892£9008/6 dVd |JYVONVH ‘QOOMLY | ¥OHLINV IHL 4O 1D3IrON¥d ANVHILIT V SAVA T | T
SVA OT-NGSI| # 434 Isnd # ONNd # 0d ¥3WOlSND | # ¥3ayo 1€
3II¥d GIANILX3 | 3IJI¥d 1IN |- IsIa 321¥d “gnd NESI 3dAL YOHLNV 31LIL | ALD
200 :39vd
IOIOANI
85/5056HONW # S1V
000008 2 66/8Eb1 06912 ‘# INNOJJV .
b2/52/10 :31va IDIOANI paJaAltep aimng oyl

9586508502 4 IITONNI MOTAVLISYINVE b:






oGO -plg -NGS ~QQL

ASNIYAND GsN
2€°991 V101 39vVd 5
€65££208991 RAERCIAC) €c0eg2el 28020821
65" LT ) 65" L1 70° 89 66°82 NOWIS |96££2689912L5 GuH |32INVe L13TIVH STIONV NOLY¥IdIV JHL 4O ISY3 SNOINILSAW | T
§8599/825T LETELSTTO €202822T 28520921
62°51 6251 PORCTA 66° 12 120¥9 |48596/35518L6 dYd [3uv ‘NOS¥3LLVd SNOS¥3d ONISSIH | T
- 8ISELSTIY seeeeeet 28020321
69T 6491 7%0°8% 66°£2 gayML |95200228886L6 GUH [1¥N “HNISSYEETT | ONV ASVYI NV SNISY AHLIVIH NO 2INITO OCAVH | T
850/222080 502965919 €202822T 18020621
6b°8 6b°'8 7#8° ST 66°6 ASW1€ |850£222¢808.6 dvd | 142€CH ‘NOSMVT T3IHM LVIES L T
L00£2/5650 €85FLST19 £202822T 28020221
65" L1 65°LT 70" 0% 6682 OONVY |59052/5650826 QYH |vEVYS ‘T4I¥V-13 aNnogavd | T
£0082HTCHT 152206519 £20¢822T 28620821
62°52 c2° 52 78°0T 00°82 NXdHN |6008EHTSHTBL6 C¥H NVI¥G ‘¥330 | 2230 IINIIIS AT¥OM IHL 3IT004 OHM AOLJ0T | T
£2£6008991 0T/STBTIY §202822T 28020821
61°91 61°91 %0°0b 66°92 NOWIS [T2£600899T18L6 QYH |“SINVE Z3TVZNOD ¥3IM0T1TYAS 13718 | T
£H92ETE650 I TACTTAC) c2028221 18620821
65°21 65°21 70° 0% 66°02 rON3d |5492555650826 Q¥4 | 319000 “YINYOH T A08 JTGISIANI 40 S3IUNINIAQY \m\\
225050019 £202621T 12010821
66° LS 66° LS %0°0 66° LS NYOHL [6/56/52886.6 Q¥H |21V ‘ L1OWYITOW NCILNIOSEY | T
SYA 0T-NESI| # 43¢ IsSnd # aNn4 # 0d ¥3INOLSND # ¥3q¥o0 149
35184 a3aN3ix3 | 30I¥d 1IN | "OSIg 321¥d *gnd NESI 3dAL ¥YOHLNV 311IL | ALD
“gINASNINN INIS SGOO9 804 ITGISNOJS3I4 LION °Q3IVINDIY NOILVZINOHINY N¥NLFY “IOIOANI 4O SAVA S NIHIIM IAVH 38 1SNW SWIVID 11V
659 IM O1T13DILINOK
3AV VT 3 21§
INNOJJY ATINO dVIAM  :SS3¥aAQv .
A¥VHEIT 2I79nd OTT3IDILNOW tJUVN
2000 X866L.LE 18 NVS
000060 2 66/8SH7 G069T2 :# INNOJIV 01 dIHS
140d
©0000000000000 00 *#OI XVL/1S9 >
0G5S IM G1713DILNOW <
65T X098 0 4 :SS3¥aav 6655 85650/ TINI/0LEG 0HE° 008 :1I03¥) =
AYVHEIT 3I79nd OTT3IDILNOW : JWVN 13JIAYIS ¥IWOLSND H °
8 NVS JONIWOW :WOY¥d A3ddIHS o = =
000068 2 66/85H1 §069T2 :# INNOJJY  :01 1118 :qI Xv1i g3d H 3 m
QN O w
D WS H
G < < 3
L Faovd Q>uq
- Z < 4
6£95656HON ‘# Slv ARIOANL weau
4 INNOJJV Hooe w KR
SURDESES mﬁnmeumwnwwm :31va 3JIOANI potaaifep 903Ny 34 ES~E
£099508502 :# 3JOIOANI m m H m

mo:<;amv_<mﬁ__






7 L

JONVLLINIY NNOA NO % FITOANI 4] VIIANI 3svy3ld

P ——cr——

056Z-5850E VI ‘VINVILY

0g6LL2 Xed "0°d . gsn NI @31118 SINNOWY

L\ ¥OTAVL B ¥IIVE ‘01 1IN SAVO 05 13N 00 :SWaddl

05512 ) I INNOKY V101

22 39YVHIHNS LHOIIYS
£6°9 SVA £6°9 = 660 1V ¥VONYLS LINOVF ¥VIAW L
AJNI¥¥NI asn i||||
15°502 : V10l €NS 48
ADNIHIND GSh

61 65 Jviol 39Yd s
XE55108991 759125519 $cocecel 28020821

65" LT 65" LT %0° 0Y 6682 NOWIS [0£55T108991826 asd [vZI7v *NVHSS3¥d | TVIINISS3 ¥NOA ONILIN3¥Vd 40 SITJIONINd § | T
0615229551 069564519 gz02ee2l 18020821

6L 0T 6L°CT - |#0°0Y 66°LT dMNVI [56T£229£518L6 C¥H [ATT¥S “STICHIIN ¥3IMO1 JHL WON4 SUNOA | T
X5S0£09E60 104569519 gz028221 18020821

10° 1T 19°1T %051 56°21 ruogd |99£0£09560826 dvd [OIHSOA ‘NISLVKOXN QTH0M JHL ONNO¥Y SISNOH INJYIGNOA | T

SYA 0T-NgSI| # 43y 1snd # annd # 04 ¥3WoLSNd | # ¥3qyo 1id
37Tud Q3ONILX3 | 3DI¥d 13N | "ISId 32I4d -and NESI 3dAl UOHLNV 31LIL | ALD
200 :39vd
JOIOANI
6£95656HON % SV
0000068 2 6685971 $069T12 8 INNOJJV )
v2/52/10 $31V0 IITOANI paiaajfsp aimnj a4

£099508g02 - # IDTOANI NOTAVLIS Y ANV d \—\——\_






AINI¥¥NI asn
ST /6T V101 39vd 6
61SH/82551 955965519 €c0c82et 18020821
66°LT 66°LT %0°¢ 66°LT NYOHL [€TSH282EHT8L6 dVd |INL ‘CNVI¥IHINS ¥I3H 1S0T | T
2202092991 959565519 £202822T 18029821
65" TT 65" TT %0°0b 66°8T JU3Nd [£202092991826 Q¥H |9 KI¥YX “3773nY AOr 04 dunr | T
X868520G2T 260S/STT9 £202822T 28020821
65" LT 6S°LT %0°0b 66°82 4VHIS (6868520521826 Q¥H |V “SIAITIVHIIW Adnd | T
X.06/2£900 855518119 £202922T 28020821
00°8T 00°8T 70°0b 00°0¢S 3dYVH |0£06/2£906826 Q¥H |PN3E ‘NOSNIAILS 123dSNS V SI NIVYL SIHL NO 3INOA¥IAT | T
66T005E5650 HT2SLSTT9 £202822T 28020821
08°91 08°91 %0° 0% 00°82 OONVY [56T0055650826 Q¥H [IHLVIH “113DMVd SONVTY3HIO 3HL 40 dVW SIATIM ATIWI | T
H8T6HEGHS0 156686519 £202822T 18020821
66°TT 66°TT %0° 0% 66°61 HOHJS [98T65E5550826 Q¥H |INL ‘ANVINIHLNS AJ3HJO¥d 13INOOVYNQ | T
L6HH/825bHT TT196865ET9 £202822T 18020821
66" LT 66°LT %0°0 65°LT NYOHL [06552825HT8L6 dvd [INL ‘aNVI¥3IHLNS AJ3HJO¥d 13NoOVYa | T
2880208991 9965/£HT9 £2028221 28020821
6E°LT 6S°LT %0° 0% 66°82 NOWIS [£8802089918Z6 Q¥H |8 ¥3¥3a “¥3ITIIM INIGNOH O¥13Id 40 3sdnd | T
§£2/6G5£900 S12/50219 £202822T 28020821
61°8T 61°81 %0°GE 66° /2 d12dH |£226555£900826 dvd| TIIF ‘SIATVHS 10dS 1HOT¥E | T
SVA OT-NESI| # d43¥ IsSnd # GNnd # 0d ¥3IW01SNd # ¥3q¥o 19
JOI¥d G3IANILX3I | 3IFOI¥d 1IN | IsIa 3JI¥d gnd NAST 3dAlL YOH1NY I1LIL | ALD
"G3YNSNINN IN3IS SO009 ¥O4 ITEISNOJSIY LON "GININDIY NOILVZINOHLNY N¥NLI¥ *3IDTOANI 40 SAVA Sb NIHLIM 3AVW 39 ISNW SKIVID TV
0/S€S IM OTT1IDILNGH
AV VT 3 21§
INNOJJV ATNO ¥VIAW  :SS3I¥aav
AYVY¥EIT 2I19Nnd 0TT3IIINOW :JWVYN
2000 X866..S ‘% NVS
000000 2 66/8SH1 S069T2 :# INNOJIV  :0L dJIHS
£2028221 ‘#0d
00000000000000 00 ‘#0I XV1/1S9 >
0/9ES IM OT13DILNOW %
65T X098 0 d :SS3¥yaav 66S5°866 50/ TINI/0/ZSS 05 008 1110342 x
AYVY¥EIT 2I78Nnd OTT3DILNOKW : IWVN :3JDIAY¥3S ¥IWOLSND H °
% NVS JONINOW ‘WO¥d4 G3ddIHS a = g
000008 2 66/85H1 S069T2 :# INNOJIV  :0L 71119 :QI Xv1 g3d H 3 0
|a O w
DO > H
o < < X
L RN Sxa¥8
- Z < 4
TT998S6HON ‘# S1V dOIOANI gesuw
06912 :# 1NNOJJV H e wH
s m.ﬁwmeuww,o”w“o 131vQ IIIOANI paiaAifap a1mny ay m Sk
9989508502 ‘# JJIOANI b= m H m

mo;<;mmv_<mﬁ=






0C0-01% —onsG — 0 KQQN»

JONVLLIHIY 3NOA O # JOIOANI JLIVIIGNI 3

—

0g6lLc XO€

YOTAVL 3 yIive

0£6/-H8E0S V9 ‘VINVILY

‘0°d

Sv3ld

‘0l 1IW3Y

asn NI a377I9 SINNOWY

SAVA 0€ 13N 00

‘SWY3L

05°592" 3Na INNOWY V10l

5572 JOUVHOUNS LHOIIYS

16°8 SVA T6°8 = 660 1V ¥VANVIS L1INJVF UVIAW 6

AJN3¥AND asn
§6° €52 V101l 4nNS L1
AJONFYIND asn

28°901 Y101 39vd 8
5050995650 665565519 gc0c8cel 18020821

H1°91 51°9T %0°ST 6681 r9N3d |605099£6508L6 s VNVIT “JONIdJ 1I 3)o¥E NOA | T
Xb2£28092T 6£T08SHT9 £202822T 28020821

6.°91 62791 70°0b 66°L2 HLTOH |8H2EL80G2T8L6  v* QYH | L1l0894V “¥ITHVA 7N3 NOA FYIHM | T
LYELHL6THT " "9H6ELSTT9 g£202822T 2vuzoect

66°LT 66°LT 7%0°0b 66°62 WVYEYV |2HELHL6THTIBLE QY¥H| NI¥3 ‘SWVYITIIM | INOYHD 40 SIIYOLSIH TVNOSYId ONOYM SIVHM | T
T2HL0££900 £9258L9119 £202822T 28020821

6L°6T 6L°6T %0° 0% 66°2% 3dYVH |T2HL0E£9008L6 Q¥H | NOWIS ‘¥3LSNHS | 1 MOOHS LVHL NOISVANI 3HL 3JQISNI NVWMOHS | T
9820TL8EST £095.5HT9 g£2028221 28020821

50 TT 50° 11 70°SE 6691 120¥9 |6820TL8ESTBLE dvd | N3dNv1 ‘N3ssar A¥O3H1 ONI¥IS a3y | T
0/80b.b261 89/166519 gz0e8eet 18020821

6L°L 6L L %0°S§ 66° 11 0JZIA|TL80H.HL6T18L6 dVd [YONIAIH ‘ViVSNA VHd1V NV ASNY¥ V93WO SIUNINIAQY NOWINOd | T
0L,065H.L50 025565519 202822t 18020821

6L°0T 6,701 7%0° 0% 66 LT rYYVd |8L2065HL508L6 QY¥H "7 "3 ‘N3HS N9IS V SEUI 3F8AVH | T
2I$H9620ET £86H6HHT9 £202822T 18020821

6b°9 699 70" SE 666 FAYVH |2TSH5620ET8L6 dvd [W NVI¥E ‘SIAN3d | dS NVW ¥3AIdS SITVYOW SITIW ISYIA TIA¥VH | T

SVA O0T-NGSI| # J3¥ 1sSnd # ONNd # 0d ¥3IWOLSND # ¥3qQy0 1€
32I¥d G3AN3LX3 | 3IOI¥d 1IN | "ISId ERILL] “gnd NESI 3dAL JOHLNY 3LIL | ALD
200 :39vd
JOIOANI
TT998S6HON # S1v
000009 2 66/85H1 506912 *# INNOJJV -
$2/0T/10 *31va 3JIOANI pataAitep aining ayl
9989508502 ‘# 3IJIOANI JOTAVLSYEINVY

Iy






Tax Invoice

Invoice Date Invoice no.
December 19, 2023 04004-74599118
To

Monticello Public Library
mntpublib.info@gmail.com

Monticello Public Library's team

Shipping Address
512 East Lake Avenue
Monticello

Wisconsin 53570

United States

Print items

50 Business Cards $16.00

iAF3djj80oU

December 19, 2023

50 Business Cards $16.00

iAF3duxhMsO

December 19, 2023

Paid with Visa s+« 6912 Shipping fee Free
Total $32.00
Includes tax $1.68
Total charged $32.00

Please retain for your records.

Canva US Inc.

3212 E. Cesar Chavez Street, Building 1, Suite 1300 Austin Texas 78702 United States
Copyright ® 2024 Canva US Inc.. All rights reserved.

O(}_.O’ijgl‘o’%mﬁ






SUPERMARKEI

i u:m_—- e i

219 NORTH MAIN 51
0. BOX 213
MONTICELLO, WL 53570
b0t 938 4927
GEMPELERSSUPERMARKET . COM

l,fl/£4 3:36 PH Receipt #:  o8Y9309

Clerk: 0l Store: 103
Terminal: 01

/8172000104 ARGU CORN STARCH 4.58 |
You Saved: 0.20

282,29

SUBTOTAL 4.58
10TAL 4.5
GCredit card 4.58
TOTAL TENDERED 4.58
Change (.00

CARD INFORMATTON:

Card lype Visa

Account 6912

Amount - UsD $4.58
Approval #: 006875

Date: 1/22/24
Reference #: 0006893049001
MID: #1104

Mode : [ssugl

Card Name. VISA CREDTT
ALD: A0000000031010

Today You saved §0.20

Mon-Fri 7am-Bpi Sat-Suin San-5Hpm
$AVE GAS & TIME, SHOP LOCAL!
Thank vou for shopping with us!

W

BDS

|

E‘] .
z.ééﬁ:«ﬁ

*5'*’,..

700 _OL-53MNO—=30- 00






EMPELER' S

SUPERMARKET

219 NORTH MAIN ST
P.0. BOX 213
MONTTCELLD, W1 53570
608 938 4927
hEMPE bRSSUPERMARhlI .COM

2/5/24 1 54 PM Rece1p1 #: 693081
Jlerk: 101 Store: 183
Terminal: 01

11920080088  LYSOL TBC LIME RUST 7.44 1

RMVER
You Saved: 3.63

3@ 2.48

SUBTOTAL {.44
Tax 0.4
TOTAL 7.85
Credit Card 7.85
TOTAL ItNDkRED /.85
Change 0.00

CARD INFORMATION:
sard Type: Visa

Account : 6912

Amount : UsSh $7.685

\pproval #: 005703

Jate: 2/5/24

eference #: 000693081001

110 %1104

fode: Issuer

sard Name: VISA CREDIT

AID: A0O000000631010
Today You Saved $3 63

Mon-Fri 7am-8pm Sat-Sun Bam-5pm
$AVE GAS & TIME, SHOP LOCAL!
Tharik you for bhODD]HJ Hlth us!

| mnmmugm |mmnu||||mu -

0= 00-55M0—310-000






GFC LEASING

&

Remittance Section

A DIVISION OF THE GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Customer Number 390001277
Invoice Date 01/17/2024
Invoice Number 100887682
El Address or E-mail Change(s)? Due Date 02/05/2024
Check box here and print any changes on the back. Total Due $ 84.42
Total amount charged to ($0.00)
your bank account or credit card
Please Remit $84.42

Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Ave.
Monticello, WI 53570

If paying other than the amount above indicate how to apply your check.

Remit to
GFC Leasing - WI
PO Box 2290

Madison, WI 53701

000390001277000I00887L420000008442020520240

Keep lower portion for your records - Please return upper portion with your payment

Customer Number 390001277
G F C L E A S | N G Invoice Date 01/17/2024
A DIVISION OF THE GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Invoice Number 100887682
Due Date 02/05/2024
Total Due $ 84.42

Monticello Public Library

512 E. Lake Ave.
Monticello, WI 53570

(=125 (=]
e

7()0——00—55\\0— 210660

Invoice Summary

Total Base Security Other Amount Property Sales/Use lllinois Use Tax Previous Total Due
Deposit Due * Taxes Tax Recovery Balance
$84.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $84.42

*Other Amount Due may include: Shipping and Handling, Late Fees, NSF/ACH Return Fees, Misc. Charges

Important Messages

**ATTENTION: Outstanding balances, if any, are not reflected on your invoice. If overpayments exist on your account, they will
be reflected as a credit amount in the previous balance field and deducted from the total amount due.

Thank you for your continued business!

If you have questions regarding your bill, please give us a call and we will be happy to assist you. (800) 677-7877



Have you moved or changed your phone number?

Please provide your new address or telephone number and return this portion with your payment. Your records will be updated upon request.

Effective Date

Account Name

New Address City State Zip
Contact Name Phone Number
Work Number Email Address
How to Reach Customer Service
By Phone: (800) 677-7877, ext. 7780
For inquiries regarding meters: (866) 681-2679
For inquiries by mail: GFC Leasing - WI PO Box 2290 Madison, Wl 53701
For payments by check: GFC Leasing - WI PO Box 2290 Madison, Wl 53701
For payments online: https://www.gflesch.com/client-tools/pay-online
For e-mail inquiries: gfclease@gflesch.com
Website: http://gfcleasing.com/
Invoice Detail
Equipment Address Equipment Payment | PMT | Contract Base Sales / Use lllinois Total
City, State Description/ Period / Number Tax Use Tax
PO #/ Cost Center Serial Term Recovery
Department Number
512 E. Lake Ave. Lexmark XC 2326 02/05/24 7/48 M218912
Monticello, WI 350031323LV06/PA3050 N
03/04/24
512 E. Lake Ave. Freight Charges 02/05/24 7/48 M218912
Monticello, WI M218912 -
03/04/24
M218912
Sub Total 84.42 0.00 0.00 84.42
Total Due: $ 84.42 $0.00 $0.00 $84.42




G O R D 0 N F L E S C Hm Customer Number 10MP24
COMPANTY, I NC. Invoice Number IN14510019
Due Date 01/15/2024

F C LEASIN G Total Due $97.88

& DIVISION OF THE GORODDN FLESCH COMPANY

Gordon Flesch Co., Inc #10MP24
Bin 88236 Monticello Public Library
Milwaukee, WI 53288-0236 512 E Lake Ave

Monticello, WI 53570-9658

ADDOODLOMP2400INLY45100190000009788011520241)

GORDON FLESCH®
i

Keep lower portion for your records - Please return upper portion with your payment

COMPANY, I N Customer Number 10MP24
GFC LEASING Invoice Date 01/05/2024
A DIVISION OF THE GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Invoice Number IN14510019
DUE DATE 01/15/2024
TOTAL DUE $97.88

Monticello Public Library

512 E Lake Ave Federal Tax ID: 39-0993125
Monticello, WI 53570-9658

Invoice Summary

lllinois
#of Total Base / Images Over Use Tax
Base Period ltems Misc. Charges Base Amount Recovery Sales Tax Late Fee Total Due
1 $11.00 $81.78 $0.00 $5.10 $0.00 $97.88
Overdue accounts will be charged a past-due fee of 1.5% per month.
Important Messages

As you are no doubt aware, fuel prices have increased dramatically in recent
months. GFC has resisted raising prices as long as possible, but due to the nature of
the current situation, we can no longer continue to absorb the increased cost.

Therefore, effective April 15, 2022 we will be implementing a fuel surcharge per on-
site service call. The fuel surcharge will remain separate from our usual charges and
be shown as a separate entry on your invoice. Charges are subject to change.

D0 = 00=93110 =310 - 080
GFC appreciates your continued support and business. We know you have options for / 3 s

your business technology and we thank you for partnering with us.

% %

SHARE A REFERRAL AND WE WILL DONATE
$100 TO YOUR CHARITY OF CHOICE

Fill out the form at

gflesch.com/ referral



‘'ormation Update?

et r
Customet

Name

oty State____Zip _

~

Contact Phone

Email Address

DON FLESCH®

P AN Y, | NC.

LEASING

GOR
C O M
GFC

Customer Service Contacts:

Account Payment Inquiries: 608-441-1850 / 877-366-9874;
gfc.ar@gflesch.com

Contract or meter inquiries: 608-441-1860 / 866-681-2679;
gfc.contracts-m@gflesch.com

General inquiries: 608-271-2100 / 800-333-5905
Pay online at https://www.gflesch.com/

Receive your invoice electronically. Contact us at
gfc.ar@gflesch.com

i

INVOICE

Invoice Number: IN14510019

A DEVISION OF THE GODROON FLESCH COMPANY Page 2 of 2
Contract Number CN10036164-01
Lease Schedule Number M218912
PO Number
Item Description Serial ID # Location/Site PO
1 Lexmark XC 2326 350031323LV0 PA3050 Monticello Public Library
6 512 E Lake Ave
Monticello, WI 53570-9658
Base / Misc. Charges Image
Total Service Images Images
Description Total Meter Begin Meter End Meter Images Credit Included Over Rate Total
Base $0.00 Black Prints Meter 2987 4324 1337 0 850 487 0.024130 $11.75
Fuel Surcharge $3.50 11/30/2023 01/01/2024
Supply Shipping/Handling $7.50 Color Prints Meter 2520 3267 747 0 150 597 0.117300 $70.03
Charge 11/30/2023 01/01/2024
Use Tax Item
Base / Misc. Charges Images Recovery Tax Total
$11.00 $81.78 $0.00 $5.10 $97.88



‘I':éii’.(JH\’31ﬁEﬂE)f§15£§7153;
POSTAL SERVICE.
MONTICELLO
102 £ NORTH AVE

MONTICELLO, WI 53570-9404
(800)275-8777

0172972024 11:98 AM
Product Qty Unit Price
Price
Library Mail 1 $5.32
Port Hadlock, WA 98339
Weight: 2 1b 5.10 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Mon 02/05/2024
Tracking #:
9555 1168 7926 4029 1045 96
grand Total: $5.32
Credit Card Remit $5.32

Card Name: VISA

Account #: XXXXXXXXXXXX6912
Approval #: 009811

Transaction #: 481

AID: A0000000031010 Chip
AL: VISA CREDIT

PIN: Not Required

Preview your Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREE @
https://informedde\ivery.usps,com

A1l sales final on stanps and postage.
Refunds for guaranteed services only.
Thank you for your husiness.

Tell us about your experience. —_;7(:>[:) — ()(.)“’ Eii)ff} \ ’(} -—'/EE>\ C)_,,(:x:><t>

Go to: https://posta\experience,oom/Pos
or scan this code with your mobile device,

UFN: 565600-0639
Receipt #: 840—55300293—1—1313145»2
Clerk: 02






Customer Service 800-714-7777

24-Hour Gas Emergencies 800-261-5325
Bill Date Account Number | Next Meter Read Date|  Amount Due Payment Due Date
01/25/2024 0718514291-00001 02/22/2024 $166.56 02/16/2024 ' |
Customer Name VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO RE@E’V
Service Address 512 E LAKE AVE -IVED _ Account Summary
MONTICELLO WI 53570-9658 iA Ao Bill Period: 12/27/2023 to 01/24/2024
Activity Since Last Bill VY 024 Jan Dec  Jan
12/27/2023 Previous Balance v o $121.52 fina ek Bm A8
01/09/2024 Payment LlAge OF -$12152  |Billing Days 29 35 29
Balance MONTIC £ $0.00 Avg Temp 20F 33°F  29°F
Total Current Charges 0 $166.56 Heating Deg Days 1299 1108 1040
Total Current Balance $166.56 Cooling Deg Days 0 0 0
Gas Service Therms Used 1934 1484 1846
Firm Commvind Sales Class 1(WGC)Fg-1 : Py Tharmes/ Gay 6.7 42 64
Meter 0WG2321649 Actual Reading 01/24/2024 7905 |Utility Gas Cost _ $051 _ $0.51  $0.51
Actual Reading 12/26/2023 -7722 Graphs
................................................. T?Ea.l.c::'??.qs.e.-___.-...-..1823_99_':_-...-._-__.- Usage by Month " Therms
................................. 1 _8_3_9_C_F.2(_1_-957-B.TU-?.1.9.3;4:r_fle,r0"_S____.._-_-______u___-_____ 200 A :
Local Distribution Service BE s i
Customer Charge 29 Days at $0.33000 $9.57 150 ; |
Distribution 193.4 Therms at $0.34060 (5/29 Days) $11.36 “ ) |
Distribution 193.4 Therms at $0.36270 (24/29 Days) $58.05 100 - {8 !
Gas Supply Service i :
Base Gas 193.4 Therms at $0.50880 $98.40 s0 - } K
PGA 193.4 Therms at -80.06510 (5/29 Days) -$2.17 | - B i l
PGA 193.4 Therms at -§0.04820 (24/29 Days) -$7.71 IR b gl b ool B SURTAY oo ool o
Other Service Charges/Credits 5222833288288 s
Earnings Sharing Credit 193.4 Therms at -$0.02810 (5/29 Days) -$0.94
Subtotal: $166.56
Gas Service Total: $166.56 e
Messages
View your bill online anytime in My Account. Visit our website to sign up. -
Even out your energy bills! Enroll in Budget Billing by paying exactly $86.00 , rather than the amount due shown. - :
This will then be your monthly Budget amount. Every six months, your account will be reviewed and your payment % t
may be adjusted to better reflect your actual use. ol j E !
R
EpmEm B L I 18]
535583845

70— 00- SSHO=Z730 000

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0718514291-00001 INVOICE: 4893386575 Page 1 of 1 o WEC_AFP_WEE_Oul 48544 {14}

Please return this stub with your payment.

"_0 ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0718514291-00001
Amount Due By 02/16/2024 $166.56
II'III"IIIl"l'll"'""lll"'h”I'Illlll'll'lll"lllII'I'I'"I Please write your account number on your check
28186 | AV 0.507 [WEC006B000000015516 183 05 Amount Enclosed
VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO P —
eore PO BOX 147 i
i MONTICELLO WI 53570-0147 ;

We Energies
tend PO Box 6042
J Carol Stream IL 60197-6042

03007185142910000%3 100001lkkLSKE






24-Hour Gas Emergencies 800-261-5325

we-energies.com
Bill Date Account Number Next Meter Read Date | Amount Due § Payment Due Date
| 12/27/2023 0718514291-00001 01/24/2024 | $121.52 | 01/18/2024
Customer Name VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO
Service Address 512 E LAKE AVE Account Summary
MONTICELLO WI 53570-9658 Bill Period: 11/22/2023 to 12/26/2023 ]
Activity Since Last Bill Qec  Noy  Dec
11/22/2023  Previous Balance $57.77 . 20| e Wl
12/13/2023 Payment -357.77  |Billing Days =3 2 b
Balance $0.00 Avg Temp IF 45°F 25°F
Total Current Charges $121.52 Heating Deg Days 1108 631 1353
Total Current Balance $121.52 Cooling Deg Days 0 3 0
Gas Service Therms Used 148.4 71.8 24741
FrmnCommand Sales Class TIWGECKFGY | 0 0 i e e Ay hamis £ Day 4% % &
Meter 0WG2321649 Actual Reading 12/26/2023 7722 aiaher At S ) T .
Actual Reading 11/21/2023 -7582 Graphs
_________________________________________________ Tf)!a_l-(.?e_xs_._L{s'e_-_____”____1?9_(;9_!:__“»_____“_ Usage by Month 2] Therms
__________________________________ 140 CCF x .06 BTU =484 Therms "~ T T T | gy
Local Distribution Service |
Customer Charge 35 Days at $0.33000 $11.55 195
Distribution 148.4 Therms at $0.34060 $50.55 ‘
Gas Supply Service 130 ]
Base Gas 148.4 Therms at $0.50880 $75.51 B
PGA 148.4 Therms at -$0.12420 (9/35 Days) -$4.74 65 - b :
PGA 148.4 Therms at -$0.06510 (26/35 Days) -$7.18 ;
Other Service Charges/Credits 0 -4 e
Earnings Sharing Credit 148.4 Therms at -$0.02810 -$4.17 8
Subtotal: $121.52
Gas Service Total: $121.52 Charges by Month
Messages 300
View your bill online anytime in My Account. Visit our website to sign up.
2
Even out your energy bhills! Enroll in Budget Billing by paying exactly $99.00 , rather than the amount due shown. *
This will then be your monthly Budget amount. Every six months, your account will be reviewed and your payment 150
may be adjusted to better reflect your actual use. B
75 |
135354

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0718514291-00001 INVOICE: 4856575251 Page 1 of 1 WEC_AFP_WEE_Outl 25648 {14}

Please return this stub with your payment.

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0718514291-00001

Amount Due By 01/18/2024 $121.52

"I"ll'I'I'l"""l"'"'l'll"||||'||"|||I||'|'II"ll'll'lll“ Please write your account number on your check
25995 1 AV 0.498 IWEC006B000000014335 115 04 Amount Enclosed
VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO

§ PO BOX 147 ‘
i MONTICELLO WI 53570-0147 ; ) %

okt

We Energies

% PO Box 6042
CaralSteam 1.a0EEuAs 0300716514291000013 5000012152



.



1o 057 g 1

< a3A13034
HSVYO §8371
‘3A0EY ONINDIS AS G3NUNLIH HSYO 40 Ldi303H 3DAITMONADY

<4 1Ol 8ns
3aIS Y3HLO SS3HAAY

<
VICRR IO WAMVHOHLIA S1VIO3WNI 204 FTEVIIVAY 38 LON AV $1iS043a

857 5 97 MG °)j22gvo ™
058 hzoz kit T

4 HGVO MNVY ALV.LS

11SOd3d DNPDIODIHD SAOOMNHAHD

e AJaSiH
ANFWAZHOY NOILOITIOO TGVl TddV ANV HO
3000 TIOHINNOD WHOHIND JHL HO SNOISINOHE 3HL OL
L03/8N8 LISO430 404 AFAIFOTE FuY SWILI BIHLO NV SHOIHO

OTXTwWwOX®w




I

_

————— e — = — = - =- - - - - - R e ——




B——

CURRENCY COUNT - FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION USE ONLY
X 100
X 60
X 20
X

10Q

X B
X

2

X

TOTAL

CHECKS

LIST SINGLY

58525
58429

=37

S
£3

—o=
£

=1 1932625131
075803161<
01729724

JlemMNum®
RENum
BusDt

>

TOTAL
MUST BE ENTERED
ON FRONT SIDE

"IIISMau inoA 01 EU!JJB}GJ Wwie | SeA
2qudsgnsun oy

anes & juld uaauos ||n
uojsullg Lyoog a9 = iy A

peojumo( /T\

6dlg9os ONI






Wiichaels
Everything to create anything”

HICHHELS STORE #3745 (608'824 8959
00 DEMMING WAY STE
MIDDLETON, Wl
Rewards Number LMR90588653338

TR

4095758  SALE 9352 3745 040 1/18/24 12:23
AL ACRYLIC 24X21M 886946958052 y 19.99

13.46
(RETURN VALLE 10.93)
VOUCHER 4.3~
VOUCHER 2.18~
AL ROUND SYNT BRW 400100690796 ~ 11.99
1@4.03 4.03
(RETURN VALLE 6.56)
BUY1GT1 BOXOFF ?.g?‘
VOUCHER 65—
AL MIXED MEDIR BR 886946211676 5.99
184.04 4.04
(RETURN VALUE 3.12)
VOUCHER 1.30-
VOUCHER .65~
AL RCRYLIC BRLT B 886946958397 4.99
1@1.68 1.68
(RETURN VALUE 2.59)
BUY1GT1, BOOFF 2.22:
VOUCHER .27~
AL ACRYLIC BRLT R 886946806735 4.99
183.36 3.3
(RETURN VALLE 2.52)
VOUCHER 1.0%-
VOUCHER B4
AL ACRYLIC TITAN 886946806773 4.99
161.68 1.68
(RETURN VALLE 2.52)
BUY1GT1 BO%OFF 2.%2:
VOUCHER 21
AL ACRYLIC BRLT Y 886946806766 4.99
1@2.68 2.68
(RETURN VALUE 2.69)
VOUCHER 8-

CPN GET ITH20% 1.00~
VOUCHER A4
YOU SAVED $  27.00
Coupor{s) fAeplied:
400100975206 B%S¥ GET ITM20%

30.93
Sales Tax 5.5% 1.70
TOTAL 32.63
HLCSUNT NUMBER ()

APPROVAL: 624101 CHIP ONLINE
PIN Verified
plication Label: US DEBIT
AID: AC000000980840
TVR: 8080048000

DEVICE 1D:0040
TRACE REF:000047760
This recelpt expires at 60 dass on 03/17/24
Previous Michaels Rewards Balance: $0.06
Click. Buy. Create. Shop michaels.com today!
Get Savings & Inspiration! Text# SIGNUP to 273283
o Sign Up for Email & Text Messages.
¥Msg & Data Rates May Apply
You will receive 1 autodialed messase
with a link to join Michaels alerts.

Now Hiring! Aeply at michaels.com/jobs
THANK YOU FCR SHOPPING AT MICHAELS

Effective 11/27/2022 Clesrance sales are considered
final, sold AS IS and are not
returnable for a refund or exchange.

Dear Valued Customer:
Hichaels return and coupon policies are available
at michaels.com and in store at registers.
1/18/24 12:23

&

~ 8 @
@3 XY o
ME S "
, =~ K
s A\QN
Ni r
S 2 R
QE;-| ! \!.‘Egﬁ<
~ | X
o ||
\_‘ ~— 4 ‘ ﬂ
NN
l \ \
. i =
~<:::LI

bh3s

. ] |
S S‘;
= S8 2
N3 i 4
g --\.,\\QL ;i l oa
B oN > 2 Y
~ =) ,
2 & ‘A S
i N -
9 = sELg o
-l 50 = |
Wit s/ 5 ST
28 SN iz g w
Bog =3 52 N o
ez 35 || B¥ o
OOO = | &) Q O
=03 = Lo r

nop-y-ueg Ag paiund ¥20) - IISUVINE

700-00— 95110 ~ 510200






|\ : G g »ﬁrst‘Nationa! Bank and Trust T \endor: Check ; CHEGK
:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ; g e Lp ho L T99T7I159 gy Number =~ - Date ' NUMBER-'
016 16th Avenue L s e D495 0116020247 133335 |
onroe, Wi 53566 = : : » : S o

VOID 90 DAYS FROM DATE OF ISSUE o
: ' $49 636. oo

*Fo'r"tyi'nine Tho‘uéahdéSix- Huridred Thirty-six Dollars and 00 Cents*

by VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO NP

i To the - MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY i
- Order Of 512 E LAKE AVENUE : MP

5 MONTIQELLQ Wi 53_570 ;
MP

"O0k33335" :O?S':IODq??.I: 980 +LBES0OA"

County of Green, Monroe, Wi 53566 PAGE: 1 OF 1 CHECK NUMBER: 00133335
INVOICE DATE | INVOICE NUMBER : ) DESCRIPTION i INVOICE AMOUNT

01/08/2024 1/8/24 A LIBRARY RURAL USE REIMBURSEMENT $42,636.00

01/08/2024 1/8/24 B MATERIALS BUDGET SUPPLEMENT -7 $7,000.00

27 700 - 0g—4 5542 ~000—000

|O0— 000-000

’"YOD/QO«L‘[\\

VendorNo. | v . Vendor Name ‘ : Check No. | Check Date | Check Amount
495 VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO 133335 01/16/2024 $49,636.00







s vt FIRST BUSINESS BANK OF MADISON 58429
sotedel MADISON, WISCONSIN
v South Central Library System 79-578/759
+*2%2| 1650 Pankratz St « Madison, WI 53704
608/246-7970 » FAX 608/246-7958 « TDD 608/246-7974
~12/28/2023—
% PAY TO THE ‘

,i ORDER OF . MonticelIO"PuinC"Library'*"' S B e e s o s ] **76 74

; --Seventy-Six-and 74/100 *k Sk kR kR ko KRR R KRR kR AR R R R ok ko ok ik oo ok ks DOLLARS

= - . pereerygpod] (1 3 / B e e e . e ——— S ————

VOID AFTER 90 DAYS
G o
Z)&J&(gf k??:m» Lo

S MEMC Yt Vo 124" w
2620: e-rate rebate
mrO58L 29 0?580578 7 L0 23iw{EH.00N"
SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 58429
Monticello Public Library 12/28/2023
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
12/19/2023 Bill  e-rate rebate 76.74 76.74 76.74
Check Amount 76.74

First Business Bank 2620: e-rate rebate 76.74

700 -00-YE100-000_0






o FIRST BUSINESS BANK OF MADISON 58555
aetadet MADISON, WISCONSIN
. South Central Library System 79-578/759

%2 1650 Pankratz St « Madison, Wi 53704

608/246-7970 » FAX 608/246-7958 » TDD 608/246-7974
112612024

| PAY TO THE _
g ORDER OF .Monﬁce"o PubllCleTary" e e TSR 8 A S U (S —— | **42300
; —Four Hundred Twenty-Three and 00/100******** i T i e DOLLARS
;v" °‘%.,$ e Sk ok __~—.VOID AFTER 90 DAYS & “"""q;
- & o (:‘;r’ .Ayl /5 ‘,f: 7
= - A B ..
9221: CE grant for Organization & Management of
"Q5B5551 120753057871 1023w qE8«00"
SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 58555
Monticello Public Library 1/25/2024
Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
1/20/2024 Bill CE Grant Massei 423.00 423.00 423.00
Check Amount 423.00
First Business Bank 9221: CE grant for Organization & Management 423.00

700~ OO -YYD 00 - 000 - 000






\
4
4

wy

S

13'
a .’

South Central Library System

e 72| 1650 Pankratz St « Madison, W1 53704
608/246-7970 * FAX 608/246-7958 » TDD 608/246-7974

PAY TO THE
ORDER OF .

~Monticello Public-Library—

58429

FIRST BUSINESS BANK OF MADISON
MADISON, WISCONSIN
79-578/759
~1228/2023

— T 7674

KK FFAK KK E IR KRR EHY DOLLARS

Kk K ek e gk e Kok K ek Jok

o Mmm“

'*Seventv-Sux and 74/100**

2620: e-rate rebate
rQ5aL e

SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM

Monticello Public Library
Date Type Reference
12/19/2023 Bill  e-rate rebate

First Business Bank

oo —

1107550578 7.

Original Amt.
76.74

2620: e-rate rebate

ok kok kok kK kKK Xk odokkok ook ke kokk

ESNESEe——

VOID AFTER 90 AYS

40 23mgEAmO0

58429
12/28/2023
Balance Due Discount Payment
76.74 76.74
Check Amount 76.74
76.74

00 -UYI060—000- 600






BRENDA MASSEI e 2
Account Number: #HH #HHHE $HHHE 6912
BANKERS BANK

Closing Date: 01/30/24
Credit Limit: $5,000.00 Available Credit: $3,637.00

Account Inquiries Account Summa -
i 9 _ . 2 SCORZCARD
< Customer Service: Previous Balance $ 1,888.50
{¥od (800) 423-7503 Purchases + 994.41
Cash ¥ 0.00 Bonus Points
To Report a Card Lost or Stolen: Balance Transfer - 0.00 Baildbic
(727) 570-4881 LOCAL Credits - 0.00
(866) 604-0381 TOLL-FREE Payments ] 1.886.50 21,667
Please Direct Written Inquiries to: Insurance * 0.00
CUSTOMER SERVICE Ofter Ciptits * 0,00
PO BOX 30495 Finance Charges + 0.00
TAMPA. FL 33630 NEW BALANCE $ 994.41
(2% Toviewor pay your account on-line:
l}g_’:.f www.MyCardStatement.com
Payment Information
|__—&# Total Minimum Payment Due $20.00 ’;’"”itm;m Zayme’t“ f 2288
N 2.1 ast Due Amoun > 108
[ \“==— Payment Due Date 02/24/2024 Over Limit / Fees $ 0.00

Mail Payments to: VISA PO BOX 4512 CAROL STREAM IL 60197-4512

g, oo

n,g_I;(Card tatement.com

Important News

* * et Rk R Rk R AAk ok ke

* THE TOTAL FINANCE CHARGE PAID ON YOUR ACCOUNT DURING THE PAST YEAR  *
*WAS...$ 108.49 i

* *k A kK

¢ MANAGE YOUR CARD ACCOUNT ONLINE. IT'S FREE! IT'S EASY! SIMPLY GO TO WWW.MYCARDSTA TEMENT.COM AND
ENROLL IN OUR ONLINE SERVICE. YOU CAN REVIEW ACCOUNT INFORMATION. TRACK SPENDING, SET ALERT
SERVICE, NOTIFICATIONS, DOWNLOAD FILES, AND MUCH MORE. MANAGING YOUR ACCOUNT IS FAST, SECURE, AND
EASY WITH MYCARDSTATEMENT.COM. ENROLL TODAY!

¢ FOR THE PURPOSE OF REQUESTING A CURRENT COPY OF YOUR CARDHOLDER AGREEMENT PLEASE CONTACT OUR
BANK AT 1-877-636-7244. UPON RECEIPT YOUR REQUEST WILL BE PROCESSED PROMPTLY.

¢ “IMPORTANT CHANGES TO YOUR ACCOUNT TERMS** TRANSACTIONS MADE ON OR AFTER
3/01/2024 THE APR FOR PURCHASES AND CASH ADVANCES INCREASE TO 18.50%.
THIS APR WILL VARY WITH THE MARKET BASED ON THE PRIME RATE PUBLISHED ON THE
THIRD MONDAY OF THE MONTH PRECEEDING THE CURRENT BILLING CYCLE. OR THE
NEXT SUCCEEDING BUSINESS DAY.

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW 5 DAYS FOR MAIL DELIVERY 0082

BANKERS BANK Account Number
PO BOX 2238 HHEHE #HEHE $HHHE 6912

MADISON WI 53701 - 2238 Check box to indicate
name/address change D
on back of this coupon
AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

Closing Date New Balance Total Minimum Payment Due Date
Payment Due

01/30/24 $994.41 $20.00 02/24/2024 $

BRENDA MASSE|
MONTICELLO PUBLIC LIBRARY
512 E LAKE AVE

P O BOX 149

MONTICELLO W1 53570 - 0149

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

e

gy g g OO gy oDy g1y
VISA

PO BOX 4512
CAROL STREAM IL 60197 - 4512

12 4472 0?3k 9031 bL9L2 00002000 00099441 3



Interest Charge Calculation Methods (ICI) and Computation of Balance Subject to Interest Rate. The Interest Charge Calculation Method applicable to your account for Cash Advances and Uredit
Purchases of goods and services that you obtain through the use of your card is specified on (he front side of this statement and explained below:

Metnod A - Average Daily Balance (including new iransactions). The Interest Charge on purchases begins from the date the transaction is posted (o your account, and the Interest Charge on cash advances
begins from the dale you oblained the cash advance, or the first day of the billing cycle in which it is posted to your account, whichever is {ater. There is no grace period.

T Interest Charges for a biling cyce are computed by appiying the Periodic Rale to the "average daily balance” of your account To get the average Gaily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day,
20d any new purcnases or cash advances, and sublract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees and unpaid interest charges. This gives us the dally balance. Then we add up all the dally balances for the biling cycle and
divide the total by the number of days in the biling cycle.

Method E - Average Daily Balance (excluding new transactions). To avoid incurring an additional Interest Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash advances if Method E is specified as applicable to
cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement, you must pay the entire “New Balance” in full, shown on your monthly statement on or before the Payment Due Date.

The interest Charges lor a billin re computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of purchases (and if applicable, cash advances). To get the average daily balance, we take
the beginning b of your i day (excluding new transactions) and subtract payments, credits, non-aceruing fees and unpaid interest charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up
all the daity balances for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

1s). To avoid incuring additonal Interest Charges on the beginning balance of cash advances (and purchases if Method F is specific & applicatle to purchases)
i ance shown on your menthly statemant on or before the Payment Due Date. No grace period is provided for cument cycle transactions.

your mentl)

re computed applying the Perlodic Rate to the “average dally balance” of cash advances (and if applicable purchases). To get the average daily balance, we take the
fay, add any new purchases cr cash advances and subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees, and unpaid interest charges. This gives us the daily balance.
r the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle

The Interest Charges fc
beginning balance of y
Then we add up all the daily batances f

Method G- Ave ncluding new transactions). To avaid incurring addiional Interest Charges on the balance of purchases (and cash edvances, if Method G is specified as applicable to cash
advences) reflected an your monthly statement and, on any new purchases (and if applicable, cash advances) appearing on your next monthly statement, you must pay the entire “New Balance” in full, shown on your
monthly statement, on or before the Payment Due Date.

The Interest Charges for & iling cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of purchiases (and if applicable, cash advances). To get the average daily balance, we take

ihe beginning balancs of your account each day, add any new purchases o cash advances, and sublract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees, and unpaid interest charges. This gives us the daily balance.
Then we add up «lf ihe daily balances for the billing cycie and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle. This gives us the average daily balance.

Payment Crediting and Credit Balance, Payments received by 5PM at the location specified on the front of the statement after the phrase “Please Mail Your Payment To." will be credited as of the date of
receipt o the account specified on the payment coupen. Payments made in person during normial business hours al branch locations where such payments are accepted will be treated as received on the
same day. Payments must be made in U.S, dollars. Payments that do not conform to the requirements sat forth on or with the periodic statement (e.g. missing payment stub, payment envelope other than as
provided with your statement, mulliple checks or raultiple coupens in the same envelope) may be subject to delay in crediting, but shail be credited within five days of receipt. I there is a credit balance due on
your account, vou may request, in writing, 2 full refund. Submit your request to the address indicated an the front of this statement after the phrase “Please send Billing Inquiries and Corresnondence to:”

By sending your check, you are authorizing the use of the information on your check to make a cne-ime electronic debit from the account on which the check is drawn. This electronic debit, which may be posted 1o your
ecount as earty as the date your check is received, will be only for the amount of your check. The original check wil be destroyed and we will retain the image in our records. If you have questions please call the customer

service number on the front of this billing statement.

Closing Date. The closing date is the last day of the billing cycle; all transactions received after the closing date will appear on your next statement.

Annual Fee. If your account has been assessed an annual fee, you may avold paying this annual fee by sending written notification of termination within 30 days following the mailing date of this bill, to the address
listed on the front of this statement alter the phrase “Please send Billing Inquiries and Correspondence to:” You may use your card{s) during this 30 day period but immediately thereafter must send your card(s),
which you have cut in haif to this same address.

Negative Credit Reports. You are hereby nofified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted 1o a credit reporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.
BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

What To Do i You Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement
if you think there is an emor on your statement, write to us at the address shown on the front of this billing stalement after the phrase “Please send Billing Inquiries...to:” In your letter, give us the following information:

8 count Information:  Your name and account number,

. ollar mguql: The dollar amount of the suspected error, o o

. Descripton of Problem:  If you think there is an error on your bill, describe what you believe is wrong and why you believe it is a mistake.
You must contact us witnin 80 days after the error appeared on your statement. You must notify us of any potential errars in witing (or electronically). You may call us, but if you do, we are not required to
investigate any polential errors and you may have to pay the amount in question. While we investigate whether or not there has been an error, the following are true:

« We cannot iry to collect the amount in question, or report you as delinquent on that amount.

+ The charge in question may remain on your statement, and we may continue to charge you interest on that amount. But, if we determine that we made a mistake, you will not have to pay
the amount in question cr any interest or other fees refated to that amount,

« While you do not have to pay the amount in question, you are responsible for the remainder of your balance.

. We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit imit.

Your Rights [f You Are Dissatisfied With Your Credit Card Purchases

If you are dissatisfied with the goods or services that you have purchased with your credit card, and you have tried in good faith to correct the problem with the merchant, you may have the right not to pay the
remaining armount due on the purchase. To use this Aght, all of the following must be true:

1 The purchase must have been made in your home state or within 100 miles of your current mailing address, and the purchase price must have been more than $50.

(Note: Neither of these are necessary if your purchase was based on an advertisement we mailed to you, of if we own the company that sold you the goods or services.)

You must have used your credit card for the purchase. Purchases made with cash advances from an ATM or with a check that accesses your credit card account do not qualify.

You must not yet have fully paid for the purchase.

W

If all of the criteriz above are met and you are still dissatisfied with the purchase, contact us in writing (or electronically) at the address shown on the front of this billing statement following the phrase "Please
send Billing Inquiries...to:"

While we investigale. the same niles apply to the disputed amount as discussed above. After we finish our investigation, we will tell you our decision. At that point, if we think you owe an amount and you do not pay, we
may repor you &s gefinquent.

(Rev 02-12)

Please use blue or black ink to complete form

NAME CHANGE & ; . o o

Last
First : | Middle | Lo
ADDRESS CHANGE Street , | ‘
‘ !
P ‘ |
City | State | lzIPCodel | |
Home Phone ( by - | Business Phone ( | fyi bl

SIGNATURE REQUIRED
TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature




